The Gray County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Friday, July 29, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. with Mark Busch, Glenn Oyler, and Ashley Rogers, County Clerk attending.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Warrants were presented and allowed as follows: Accounts Payable #59714-#59777 and Payroll by direct deposit. Payments by funds were:

Payroll	\$84,535.57
County General	22,685.45
Road & Bridge	52,199.83
Landfill	61.99
Noxious Weed	7,022.14
County Health	4,584.27
Special Health	40.01
Mental Health	12,000.00
Intellectual Disability	8,000.00
Historical Society	4,000.00
Ambulance	4,298.19
Election	100.80
Payroll Holding	130,486.22
Rural Fire District	3,766.16

Curt Campbell and Sunny Schroeder entered the meeting at 9:25 a.m. Sean Wendel also entered the meeting. They discussed zoning regulations in the county.

Curt then discussed a decision we received from the Court of Appeals on grain elevators. Curt will file an appeal with the Supreme Court.

The quarterly department head meeting was held at 10:00 am with the following individuals present: Jennifer Shumard, Appraiser; Kerry Schmidt, Treasurer; Jeff Sharp, Sheriff; Renee Shriner, Register of Deeds; Denice Cragg, Health Administrator; Sean Wendel, Public Works Admin; and Brian McGrew, EMS.

Jenni informed the commissioners that she has two new employees in her office. They are currently in the 17% review phase in the office. She also discussed how grain elevators are valued.

Kerry discussed delinquent tax notices. She also discussed the mailing of tax statements in November.

Jeff discussed recent accidents in the city and the law enforcement contract with the City of Cimarron. He also has a new deputy that will be attending the academy in the future.

Brian said they are moving forward well with EMS. They are working on trainings and meetings. He also discussed some equipment on the trucks. Brian & Tiffany are also getting certified as CPR instructors.

Brian also said Rural Fire received new radios and they have been issued. He also has training set up in September.

Renee said they are working on some old indexing in order to stay busy.

Denice has hired a new RN for the Health Department. She also discussed a grant that will be available to them soon. She also discussed budget stuff she is working on.

Once the department head meeting concluded, Brian discussed the suction units in the ambulances. The portable ones they have need to be replaced. He presented a bid for three new ones. Glenn moved to accept the bid of \$1,935.37 for (3) portable suction units from Bound Tree Medical. Mark seconded the motion. The motion carried. Payment will be out of the Ambulance fund. The bid is on file.

Brian then presented a bid for 3 in 1 high visibility coats for EMS. Glenn moved to accept the bid of \$7,090.71 for (29) coats from Bound Tree Medical. Mark seconded the motion. The motion carried. Payment will be from the special equipment funds. The bid is on file.

Sean Wendel entered the meeting at 11:00 a.m. He presented (4) road crossing permits which were approved. He also said they have started the chip seal project.

The bridge projects are going well. They are working on the hand rail on the Charleston bridge. The Ingalls bridge is completely torn down.

Commissioner	rs then signed regional hazard	mitigation plan participation.	
	d them that the Regional Counc get some stop the bleed.	cil will be able to get the Sherif	f's Office night vision
 Chairman		-	
Attest:			
County Clerk			